*RESUME

DEVIKA RANI SURAPUREDDY

M.I.G.165, A.P.H.B.Colony, Babametta,

Vizianagaram, Vizianagaram District. AP,

Mobile: +91-98669 56560

E-mail: devikharan71@gmail.com

Eighteen years of dedicated educational experience in teaching and Administration. Provided a simulating and motivating learning environment to students from highschool to graduation. Involved in creating vision and high degree of standards to a start-up school in Vizianagaram.

EXPERIENCE

- English Teacher & Head Student Communication Development with 'Ameya International School' 2014 to Present
- English Teacher (CBSE & IGCSE) with 'Vizag International School' 2012 to 2014
- Asst. Professor for English department in M.R.P.G.College, Vizianagaram 2008 to 2011
- ≥ Principal, Aim Concept School 2007 to 2008
- Principal & Lecturer, B.V.K. Junior College 2003 to 2006.
- Lecturer for Intermediate and Degree in B.V.K. Jr. College and R.K.Degree

College, Vizianagaram – 2000 to 2006

≥ Teacher, BVK School – 1998 to 2000

EDUCATION

(PH.D) from Andhra University

M.A. (Literature) from Andhra University

B.Ed from Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU)

Post Graduate Diploma in Environmental Sciences (PGDES) from Andhra University.

- Bachelors of Science (BSc) from Andhra University Certificate Courses
- Post Graduate Certificate Course in Teaching (PGC€T) from Central Institute of English and Foreign Languages (CIEFL).

SEMINARS AND WORK SHOPS ATTENDED

- Attended Seminar on National Colloquium on 'Black Literature' conducted by Andhra University
- Attended International Seminar on "Voice of the Voiceless" Articulating Women of the 4th World Literature conducted by Andhra University and presented a paper titled "Life lost in the ripples of Pride understanding Margaret Lawrence Hagar Shipley.

Attended U.G.C. sponsored State Level Seminar on Indian Women Novelists in English held at Machilipatnam and presented a paper titled as "Mounting of the Magma" – understanding Raka in Anita Desai's Novel, "Fire on the Mountain" Attended Workshop on School Administrators conducted by Master stroker's consulting, Visakhapatnam.

SPECIAL AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

- Smt. Mukthikanthagiri Memorial Scholarship for securing Top position in English in I and II Degree.
- Sri Angara Somasekhar Rao Memorial Scholarship for securing highest number of Marks in III B,Sc., (BZC)
- E Smt. Nannapaneni Venkata Subbanna garu Memorial Scholarship for securing highest number of Marks in Hindi in II B.Sc.
- Secured Merit Certificate in English Essay Writing, Hindi Essay Writing, & Painting.

SERVICE ORIENTED ACTIVITIES

- Convener, Anti Ragging Cell, M.R.P.G.College, Vizianagaram
- = Cultural Co-Ordinator, M.R.P.G.CollegeplVizianagaram
- ≥ Invited to Judge many competitions conducted in Vizianagaram.

HOBBIES

Paintings, Crafts and Reading Books

Author of Short stories and poems in English

PERSONAL PROFILE

Husband's Name: Sri Haragopal

Date of Birth: 25.12.1971

Sex: Female

Languages Known: Telugu, English, Hindi and Bengali.

S. Deveka Panj